Douglas Young

From: Douglas Young

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 2:01 PM

To: jgj@h-bar.com

Subject: Request for Info - File #0651-EX-CN-2018

Address International Bureau’s concerns below:

You state in the technical description a 545-km altitude, and 97.4-degree inclination. The IARU coordination letter shows
545km altitude and 97.6 degree inclination and the SpaceCap file shows a 500km altitude and 51.5 inclination. Please
make the appropriate corrections or provide a rationale as to why these values are different.

Uncheck the 4.4 box in the SpaceCap since the applicant has coordinated with IARU

Please review the uplink and downlink ERP levels and make any corrections.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.

Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of June 25, 2019 may result in application dismissal
pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.





